
 

 

 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting  
Tuesday, April 23, 2019 

Executive Session-4:00pm 

                                                       Regular Meeting-5:00pm  

   Truro Town Hall - 24 Town Hall Road 

 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Move that the Board of Selectmen enter into Executive Session under MGL Chapter 

30 Section 21 Paragraph 3 to discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining or litigation if an open 

meeting may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining or litigating position of the public body, LIUNA, and 

the the Chair so declares, and reconvene in open session.  

 

1.  PUBLIC COMMENT  

A. Open the Regular Meeting 

B. Public Comment Period - The Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members  

of the Board of an issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda 

 

2.  PUBLIC HEARINGS NONE 

 

3.  BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS  

A. Revew and Approve Appointment of Darrell Shedd - Zoning Board of Appeals  

 

4.  TABLED ITEMS NONE 

 

5.  BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION 

A. Update on the Conservation Commission Bylaws and Board of Health Regulations  

Presenter:  Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent  

B. Review and Approve the Year-Round Use Crow’s Nest Condominiums  

Presenter: Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent 

C. Town Meeting Motion Assigments  

Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

D. Discussion of Response to Planning Board Open Meeting Law Complaint 

Presenter: Board of Selectmen 

 

6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1. Truro Water Service Application for New Service Tap-2 Amanda Lane 

2. Letter for increased funding for the Community Preservation Act 

B. Review and Approve 2019 Seasonal Licenses: North of Highland Camping Area (Transient Vendor and 

Pool Table) and Jules Besch Stationers (Transient Vendor) and Days Market and Deli (Transient 

Vendor), Captain’s Choice (Common Victualer) 
C.   Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes:  April 4, 2019 Special Meeting, April 9, 2019, and 

April 11, 2019 Budget Hearing 
 
 
7.   SELECTMEN REPORTS AND TOWN MANAGER REPORT  

8.  SELECTMEN COMMENTS  

9.   NEXT MEETING AGENDA:      April 30th and May 15th  

 

ntudor
Highlight

ntudor
Highlight

ntudor
Highlight



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  April 23, 2019  

 

ITEM:  Application to Serve, Darrell Shedd-Zoning Board of Appeals  

 

EXPLANATION:  Darrell Shedd submitted an application to serve for the Zoning Board of 

Appeals on April 2, 2019. The chairman’s recommendation is attached. We anticipate an 

alternate vacancy in the near future.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO appoint Darrell Shedd as Alternate on the Zoning Board of 

Appeals for a one-year term starting May 15, 2019 and expiring June 30, 2020.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve 

2. Recommendation from Chair  

 

Agenda Item:  3A 
 

 

 

 



        Agenda Item: 3A1

ntudor
Typewritten Text

ntudor
Typewritten Text
   



From: Bertram Perkel
To: Nicole Tudor
Subject: Re: Applicants for ZBA
Date: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 11:59:17 AM

I have attempted to meet with both applicants for appointment to a position on the ZBA but
could only meet with one of them, Darrell Shedd. Brenda Conners did not respond to my
email or call me back after I reached her at home and spoke to someone there who, after
checking with her, advised that she would return my call.

That said, both applicants have given a detailed summary of what they each see as qualities
that show what they would bring to the ZBA if appointed to the Board. While each of them
does not have direct experience with the issues that generally come before us, each resume'
shows that either of them is more than capable of learning "on the job" which I believe is what
many of the Board members have done over the years I have served, both as member and
Chair. Indeed I am one of those that did exactly that sitting next to Norman Pope who helped
me guide me thru this learning period.

The resume's however are distinguishable in a way that I believe suggests that the background
experience of Mr. Shedd makes him the better choice. Mr. Shedd shows a long history of
being involved with local government as both an employee and as a member and Chairman of
an important Town Board. He also shows that he has a commitment to voluntary public
service in his community at large by his long service to to the Salvation Army and his local
health center.

Brenda Conners has a very strong resume'. While her professional qualifications are powerful,
she has no history of involvement in local government nor in not for profits which are really
local in character and I believe that that tips the balance between the candidates for me. 

I would recommend the appointment of Mr. Shedd to the ZBA. He will have the same learning
curve that all members have had. His  application, which shows that he risen from member to
chair in several of the community and civic volunteer organizations he serves with, suggests
that he is a quick learner and evidences his commitment to his neighbors. I believe that his
long term commitment to serving his community as a volunteer speaks well of his ability to
serve on a quasi judicial town body.

I would also suggest that Ms. Conners be encouraged to continue to search for ways to
contribute to the town as a volunteer. Her resume' is too strong to ignore. The weakest part of
her background is her lack of experience in town governance and that is easily correctable by
her.

Buddy

Agenda Item: 3A2

mailto:ntudor@truro-ma.gov


1 

 

Agenda Item:  5A 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

             Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Health and Conservation  

 

REQUESTOR:   Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  April 23, 2019  

 

ITEM: Update on Local Regulation Revisions  

 

EXPLANATION:  Both the Board of Health and Conservation are considering draft amendments to their 

regulations. The Board of Health has been working to develop the “water resource protection district” 

regulation, under Section VII of Board of Health regulations. Under Article 3, the amendments will: define the 

district boundary; provide definitions; describe use prohibitions, and, create performance standards that will 

facilitate the use of “best management practices” for existing uses that may present threats to groundwater.  

 

The Conservation Commission has a draft of regulations that will amend their existing rules and regulations 

under Chapter 8 of the general bylaws. Proposed amendments include definitions, creating and defining 

performance standards, revising filing procedures and requirements and reformatting.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO  

 

ATTACHMENTS:    
1. Draft BoH Amendments, Section VII, Article III 

2. Draft revisions to “Town of Truro-Policies, procedures, and regulations promulgated pursuant to the 

wetlands protection act, MGL Ch. 40, s. 8C and the Truro Conservation bylaw.” To become the “Truro 

Conservation Regulations.” 

 



Agenda Item: 5A1 









            Agenda Item: 5A2























































 

1 

 

Agenda Item:  5B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
  

DEPARTMENT:  Health Department  

 

REQUESTOR:   Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  April 23, 2019   

 

ITEM: Crow’s Nest Condominium Year-Round Conversion, step 1 and step 2 

 

EXPLANATION:  Crow’s Nest Condominiums located at 496 Shore Road, with 21 units, is requesting 

conversion from Seasonal to Year-Round use , per  § 40.3 Conversion of Cottage or Cabin Colony, Motor Court, 

Motel, or Hotel. This recently amended Zoning bylaw allows existing condominiums to convert to year-round 

use if the condominiums meet building, health and safety codes.  

 

Crow’s Nest Condominium Association approved the conversion and amended their documents accordingly. 

The process then requires the vote of the Board of Selectmen to approve removing the seasonal covenant. 

The vote should be held prior to required code improvements and signed upon completion of the work.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):   

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Crow’s Nest Condominium Association will not have year-round use of their 

21 condominium units.   

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the year-round use and removal of the seasonal covenant for 

Stones Throw Condominiums located at 496 Shore Road. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Step 1 and 2 Year-Round Application  

2. Amendment to the Master Deed and Association Vote 

 

 

https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/truroma/files/uploads/general_and_zoning_by-law_amenment_addendum_april_24_2018_0.pdf
https://www.truro-ma.gov/sites/truroma/files/uploads/general_and_zoning_by-law_amenment_addendum_april_24_2018_0.pdf


Agenda Item: 5B1









              Agenda Item: 5B2





























1 

 

Agenda Item:  5C 

TOWN OF TRURO 
             Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:   Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  April 23, 2019 

 

ITEM: Assignment of Town Meeting Article Motions  

 

EXPLANATION:  Historically, the Board determines which select person will move each article.  

Attached for your review and determination of movers are the motions for the 2019 Annual 

Town Meeting articles.  Please note that the motion for the Walsh Property Acquisition was 

amended to reflect community input.   

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Discussion of motions and determination of movers. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Motions for Town Meeting Articles 

 



 

 

        Agenda Item: 5C1 

Article 1: Authorization to Hear the Report of Multi-member Bodies 

Move to hear reports of any multi-member body, whose annual report was not 
published in the 2018 Annual Town Report. 

Mover:      

 

 

 

 

Article 2: Authorization to Set the Salary of the Board of Selectmen 

Move to set salary for the Board of Selectmen, as printed in the warrant. 
 

Mover:      

 

 

 

Article 3: Authorization to set the Salary of the Moderator 

Move to set the salary for the Town Moderator   as printed in the warrant. 
 
 

Mover:      

 

 

 

Article 4: Amendments to the FY2019 Operating Budget 

Move to appropriate from Free Cash the amounts listed in the warrant to supplement 

the operating budgets of the various Town departments for the current fiscal year.  

 
Mover:      

 

 

 

 



 

 

        Agenda Item: 5C1 

Article 5: FY2020 Omnibus Budget Appropriation 

Move to appropriate the sum of twenty million, eighty-nine thousand, six hundred fifteen 
dollars ($20,089,615) to defray the expenses and charges of the Town of Truro in Fiscal 
Year 2020 (the period from July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020), including the costs of 
public education, debt service and interest payments, and to meet said appropriation as 
printed in the warrant. 
 

Mover:      

 

 

 

Article 6: Transfer of Funds from Free Cash 

 

SECTION 1: TO REDUCE OR STABILIZE THE FY 2020 TAX RATE 

Move to transfer One Million dollars ($1,000,000.00) from Free Cash to reduce or 

stabilize the 2020 Tax Rate. 

 

SECTION 2: TO THE OPEB TRUST FUND 

Move to transfer the sum of three hundred twenty-eight thousand twelve dollars and 

forty-two cents ($328,012.42) from free cash to the Other Post-Employment Benefits 

(OPEB) Trust Fund. 

 
Mover:      

 

 

 

Article 7: Transfer of Retiree Drug Subsidy Receipts to OPEB Trust 

Move to transfer from the general fund to the OPEB Trust the sum of seventy-one 

thousand nine hundred eighty-seven dollars and fifty-eight cents ($71,987.58), the 

Retiree Drug Subsidy (RDS) money that the Cape Cod Municipal Health Group 

received for prescription drug claims incurred by Medicare recipients from July 2010 

through December 2014. 

 
Mover:      

 

 



 

 

        Agenda Item: 5C1 

Article 8: Transfer of Funds from Capital Stabilization Fund (Two-thirds vote.) 

 

SECTION 1: FOR REPLACEMENT OF HEATING AND COOLING MINI-SPLITS 

Move to transfer the sum of twenty-one thousand dollars ($21,000) from the Capital 

Stabilization Fund to replace the heating and cooling mini-splits. 

 

SECTION 2: FOR REPLACEMENT OF TRURO CENTRAL SCHOOL BOILER 

SYSTEM 

Move to transfer the sum of one hundred seventy thousand dollars ($170,000) from the 

Capital Stabilization Fund to replace the existing Truro Central School boiler system 

with a high-efficiency boiler system. 

 
Mover:      

 

 

 

 

Article 9: Council on Aging Revolving Fund 

Move to set the spending limit for the COA Revolving Fund for Fiscal Year 2020 at forty 

thousand dollars ($40,000.00). 

 
Mover:      

 

 

 

 

 

Article 10: Authorization to Expend Funds in Anticipation of Reimbursement for 

State Highway Assistance Aid 

Move to appropriate all sums provided to the Town pursuant to the Chapter 90 Highway 

Assistance Program of the Massachusetts Department of Transportation for purposes 

consistent with said program. 

 
Mover:      

 



 

 

        Agenda Item: 5C1 

Article 11: Acquisition of Property- Parcels 43-8, 43-7, 43-134, 43-133, 43-135, 43-

9, 43-10, 43-226, 43-13, 43-2 (Two-thirds vote.) 

Move that the Board of Selectmen is authorized to acquire by purchase, gift, eminent 

domain, or otherwise, the following parcels of land: 

 

3 Walsh Way (Assessor’s Parcel 43-8) 

A parcel of land, with all buildings and improvements thereon, located at 3 

Walsh Way, Truro, Massachusetts, containing .502 acres, more or less, being 

Assessor’s Parcel ID No. 43-8, and being the premises described in a deed 

recorded with the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Book 27849, Page 

58; and  

 

Walsh Way (unnumbered), (Assessor’s Parcel 43-7) 

A parcel of land, with all buildings and improvements thereon, located at 

Walsh Way, Truro, Massachusetts, containing .32 acres, more or less, being 

Assessor’s Parcel ID No. 43-7, and being the premises described in a deed 

recorded with the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Book 2263, Page 

116; and  

 

5 Walsh Way (Assessor’s Parcel 43-134) 

A parcel of land, with all buildings and improvements thereon, located at 5 

Walsh Way, Truro, Massachusetts, containing .781 acres, more or less, being 

Assessor’s Parcel ID No. 43-134, and being the premises described in a deed 

recorded with the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Book 2263, Page 

116; and  

 

6 Walsh Way (Assessor’s Parcel 43-133) 

A parcel of land, with all buildings and improvements thereon, located at 6 

Walsh Way, Truro, Massachusetts, containing .45 acres, more or less, being 

Assessor’s Parcel ID No. 43-133, and being the premises described in a deed 

recorded with the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Book 2263, Page 

116; and  

 

7 Walsh Way (Assessor’s Parcel 43-135) 

A parcel of land, with all buildings and improvements thereon, located at 7 

Walsh Way, Truro, Massachusetts, containing 2.793 acres, more or less, being 

Assessor’s Parcel ID No. 43-135, and being the premises described in a deed 

recorded with the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Book 2263, Page 

116; and  

 

8 Walsh Way (Assessor’s Parcel 43-9) 

A parcel of land, with all buildings and improvements thereon, located at 8 

Walsh Way, Truro, Massachusetts, containing 3.688 acres, more or less, being 



 

 

        Agenda Item: 5C1 

Assessor’s Parcel ID No. 43-9, and being the premises described in a deed 

recorded with the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Book 2263, Page 

116; and  

 

10 Walsh Way (Assessor’s Parcel 43-10) 

A parcel of land, with all buildings and improvements thereon, located at 10 

Walsh Way, Truro, Massachusetts, containing .974 acres, more or less, being 

Assessor’s Parcel ID No. 43-10, and being the premises described in a deed 

recorded with the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Book 17034, Page 

46; and 

 

12 Walsh Way (Assessor’s Parcel 43-226) 

A parcel of land, with all buildings and improvements thereon, located at 12 

Walsh Way, Truro, Massachusetts, containing .974 acres, more or less, being 

Assessor’s Parcel ID No. 43-226, and being the premises described in a deed 

recorded with the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Book 17034, Page 

46; and 

 

13 Walsh Way (Assessor’s Parcel 43-13) 

A parcel of land, with all buildings and improvements thereon, located at 13 

Walsh Way, Truro, Massachusetts, containing 2.24 acres, more or less, being 

Assessor’s Parcel ID No. 43-13, and being the premises described in a deed 

recorded with the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Book 15998, Page 

329; and 

 

10A Walsh Way (Assessor’s Parcel 43-2) 

A parcel of land, with all buildings and improvements thereon, located at 10A 

Walsh Way, Truro, Massachusetts, containing 57.173 acres, more or less, 

being Assessor’s Parcel ID No. 43-2, and being the premises described in a 

deed recorded with the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Book 25648, 

Page 111;  

 

Said parcels to be under the care, custody, control, and management of the Board 
of Selectmen to be held for general municipal purposes; that the sum of five 
million, one hundred dollars ($5,100,000) is appropriated to pay the purchase price 
of the foregoing properties, and for the payment of all other costs incidental and 
related thereto, and that to meet this appropriation, the Treasurer, with the 
approval of the Board of Selectmen, is authorized to borrow said amount under 
and pursuant to M.G.L. c. 44, §7(1), or pursuant to any other enabling authority, 
and to issue bonds or notes of the Town therefor.  No sums shall be borrowed or 
expended hereunder unless and until the Town shall have voted to exclude the 
amounts needed to repay any bonds or notes issued pursuant to this vote from the 
limitations imposed by M.G.L. c. 59, §21C (Proposition 2 ½).  The Board of 
Selectmen is hereby authorized and directed to create a committee, which shall 



 

 

        Agenda Item: 5C1 

include citizen representatives from diverse sectors of the community.  The 
committee will lead a community wide process, beginning in June 2019,  to 
engage a wide range of Truro residents in developing plans for the use of the 
property to be presented at a future town meeting for approval. 
 

Any premium received upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved by this vote, 

less any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of such 

bonds or notes, may be applied to the payment of costs approved by this vote in 

accordance with M.G.L. c. 44, §20, thereby reducing the amount authorized to be 

borrowed to pay such costs by a like amount; and further to authorize the Board of 

Selectmen to execute all documents and instruments, including without limitation, land 

development, land disposition, purchase and sale, or other agreements, deeds, 

easements, upon such terms and conditions as the Board of Selectmen deems 

appropriate. 

 

 
Mover:      

 

 

  



 

 

        Agenda Item: 5C1 

Article 12: Borrowing Authorization for Eagle Neck Creek Repair/ Improvement 

(Two-thirds vote) 

Move That the Town appropriates One Million Dollars ($1,000,000), to pay costs 

associated with engineering services, construction, and remediation related to tidal 

restoration and drainage improvements at Eagle Neck Creek, including, but not limited 

to, the removal and replacement of two failed twenty-four inch culverts on Old County 

Road, and for the payment of all other costs incidental and related thereto, and that to 

meet this appropriation, the Treasurer, with the approval of the Selectmen, is authorized 

to borrow said amount under and pursuant to p M.G.L. c. 44, §7(1), or any other 

enabling authority, and to issue bonds or notes of the Town therefor.  No sums shall be 

borrowed or expended hereunder unless and until the Town shall have voted to exclude 

the amounts needed to repay any bonds or notes issued pursuant to this vote from the 

limitations imposed by M.G.L. c. 59, §21C (Proposition 2 1/2 ).  Any premium received 

upon the sale of any bonds or notes approved by this vote, less any such premium 

applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of such bonds or notes, may be applied 

to the payment of costs approved by this vote in accordance with M.G.L. c. 44, §20, 

thereby reducing the amount authorized to be borrowed to pay such costs by a like 

amount.   

 

 
Mover:      

 

 

 

  



 

 

        Agenda Item: 5C1 

Article 13: Community Preservation Act 

SECTION 1: CONTRIBUTION TO THE AFFORDABLE HOUSING TRUST FUND 

Move to appropriate the sum of fifty-six thousand, four hundred thirty-four dollars and no 

cents ($56,434) from Projected Community Preservation Act Surcharge Revenue, to the 

Truro Affordable Housing Trust Fund. 

 

SECTION 2: PREDEVELOPMENT MONEY FOR THE CLOVERLEAF PROPERTY 

Move to appropriate the sum of forty thousand dollars and no cents ($40,000) from 

Projected Community Preservation Act Surcharge Revenue to commence 

predevelopment for the community housing complex planned for 22 Highland Road and 

Route 6 (Assessor’s Map 36, Parcel 238). 

 

SECTION 3: EDGEWOOD FARM HISTORIC PRESERVATION PROJECT PHASE 4 

Move to appropriate the sum one hundred twenty-five thousand dollars and no cents 

($125,000) from Projected Community Preservation Act Surcharge Revenue for the 

restoration and preservation of three historic buildings at Edgewood Farm, subject to a 

grant agreement and a deed restriction. 

 

SECTION 4: PHASE 4 PRESERVATION AND RESTORATION OF HIGHLAND 

HOUSE MUSEUM 

Move to appropriate the sum of two hundred and four thousand dollars and no cents 

($204,000)  including one hundred, thirty-two thousand, five Hundred, forty-eight dollars 

($132,548) from Projected Community Preservation Act Surcharge Revenue, and  

seventy-one thousand, four hundred fifty-two dollars and no cents  ($71,452) from 

Community Preservation Act Undesignated Fund Balance for the fourth phase of the 

preservation and restoration of The Highland House Museum, subject to a grant 

agreement. 

 

SECTION 5: ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT 

Move to appropriate the sum of twenty-eight thousand, one hundred and forty-eight 

dollars ($28,148) from Projected Community Preservation Act Surcharge Revenue for 

the administrative expenses of the Community Preservation Committee. 

Mover:      

 



 

 

        Agenda Item: 5C1 

Article 14: Expanding Residential Property Exemption: Home Rule Petition 

Move to authorize the Board of Selectmen to petition the General Court to enact special 

legislation expanding  the residential property tax exemption, as set forth in the warrant.  

Mover:      

 

Article 15: 0.5% Real Estate Transfer Fee: Home Rule Petition 

Move to authorize the Board of Selectmen to petition the General Court for special 

legislation authorizing the Town to impose a 0.5% real estate transfer fee as set forth  in 

the warrant. . 

Mover:      

 

Article 16: Use Secret Voting at Town Meetings and Special Town Meetings- 

Petitioned Article 

Move to  

Mover: Petitioner     

 

Article 17: Establish a Truro Climate Action Committee- Petitioned Article 

Move to 

Mover: Petitioner    

 

 

 



1 

TOWN OF TRURO
Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION:  Board of Selectmen 

REQUESTOR: Board of Selectmen 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: April 23, 2019 

ITEM: Open Meeting Law violation -Planning Board 

EXPLANATION: For your review and discussion please view the Open Meeting Law violation 
filed by Kristen Reed on April 9, 2019 regarding the Planning Board, and the Response of the 
Truro Planning Board. 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   n/a 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Discussion only. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Open Meeting Law Complaint-Planning Board-Filed by Kristen Reed
2. Response of the Truro Planning Board on the Open Meeting Law Complaint Filed April 9,

2019. 

Agenda Item:  5D



Agenda Item:  5D1









Agenda Item:  5D2















 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 

 
 

 

 
 

 
6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1. Truro Water Service Application for New Service Tap-2 Amanda Lane 

2. Letter for increased funding for the Community Preservation Act 

B. Review and Approve 2019 Seasonal Licenses: North of Highland Camping Area (Transient Vendor and 

Pool Table) and Jules Besch Stationers (Transient Vendor) and Days Market and Deli (Transient 

Vendor), Captain’s Choice (Common Victualer) 
C.   Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes:  April 4, 2019 Special Meeting, April 9, 2019, and 

April 11, 2019 Budget Hearing 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1 

 

 Consent Agenda Item: 6A1 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: April 23, 2019 

 

ITEM: Approval of Water Service for Condominium Conversion at 2 Amanda Lane (Bengal Tiger 

Inn) 

 

EXPLANATION:  Fred Sateriale has submitted an application for new water service. The type of 

service requested is for water service for a condominium conversion (separate meters, tap etc) 

for six units at Bengal Tiger. Bengal Tiger currently operates with a Board of Health Motel 

License (2019-044). The Condominium Conversion is pending.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  n/a 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The establishment will not be able to separate their water service 

to each individual unit.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the water service for a condominium conversion to 

six units and authorize the Chair to sign. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1.  Truro Water Service Application for New or Expansion of Existing Water Service 

 



Consent Agenda Item: 6A1

















1 

 

Consent Agenda Item: 6A2 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: April 23, 2019 

 

ITEM: Support Request from Community Preservation Coalition 

 

EXPLANATION:  Attached for your review and approval for signature is a request from the 

Community Preservation Coalition to sign onto their request to support H.2463 and S.1618, 

“An Act to preserve community preservation revenue that would provide additional base 

match to the CPA program.  I recommend approval for this support letter. Truro relies on CPA 

funding for many projects and this would provide additional funds. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve joining communities across the Commonwealth in 

support of H.2463 and S.1618, “An Act to preserve community preservation revenue; and to 

authorize the Chair to sign the letter of support.  
 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Email from the Coalition 

2. Letter of Support 

 



Consent Agenda Item: 6A2  

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
             

 
                                                                                 

 

April 23, 2019 
 
The Honorable Robert DeLeo Speaker of the House 
The State House, Room 356 Boston, MA 02133 
 
Dear Speaker DeLeo, 
 
As Chief Executives of X municipalities that have adopted the Community Preservation Act (CPA), we are 
writing to support the modernization of the statewide CPA Trust Fund. The Community Preservation Act is an 
invaluable program that helps our communities create jobs, generate tourism, and provide investments in our 
local economies through affordable housing development, construction and rehabilitation of parks and 
recreational facilities, and preserving open space and historic assets. 
 
However, the viability of CPA is threatened. As you know, locally raised funds are matched by the statewide 
CPA Trust Fund, which derives its revenue from recording fees at the Registries of Deeds. Yet this funding 
mechanism has never been updated since CPA was signed into law in 2000, severely diluting the state’s CPA 
Trust Fund distribution. An ever-growing gap has developed between the approximately $160 million invested 
annually by the 175 CPA cities and towns and the $24 million contributed by the state. As a result, the CPA 
Trust Fund distribution that previously matched 100% of locally raised CPA funding has plummeted to an 
estimated 11% match today. The program in no longer the state-local partnership it was designed to be. 
 
The Legislature must act now to prevent the situation from becoming dire. The solution is H.2463 and S.1618, 
“An Act to preserve community preservation revenue,” filed by Rep. Ann- Margaret Ferrante and Senator 
Cynthia Stone Creem. This proposal would make a one-time increase to the CPA recording fees from the 
current $20 to $75, generating approximately $67 million in additional funding for the CPA Trust Fund. When 
combined with the $10 million in state budget surplus funds that has been provided in the past, each CPA 
community would finally reach an estimated 50% base match in FY2020 – the original goal of the Community 
Preservation Act. 
 
We add our names in support of this bill, along with 132 legislators, and urge the Legislature to act quickly to 
ensure the viability of this highly successful program. 
 
Signed, 
 
 
Robert Weinstein 
Chair, Truro Board of Selectmen 
 
 

 



      Consent Agenda Item: 6A2



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  April 23, 2019 

 

ITEM:  Approval of 2019 Seasonal License Renewals:  Captain’s Choice Restaurant, Jules Besch Stationers and 

North of Highland Camping Area, Days Market and Deli 

 

EXPLANATION:  There are six 2019 seasonal license renewals and supporting documentation for review and 

approval by the Board of Selectmen as the Local Licensing Authority.  There were no reported issues with any 

of the establishments in 2018. 

 

The Health Department licenses for Captains Choice were issued April 8, 2019.  Jules Besch Stationers requires 

no Health Licenses. The Health Department licenses for North of Highland Camping Area were issued April 18, 

2019.  The Health Department licenses for retail food only for Days Market and Deli was issued on April 16, 

2019. Days Market and Deli was not opened in 2018 but is reopening this year with new management. If you 

approve these licenses for renewal, the licenses will be issued only upon compliance with all regulations and 

upon receipt of the necessary documents and fees. 

 

Mass General Law Licenses & Permits Issued by 

Board of Selectmen 

Names of Businesses 

Chapter 140 §2 Common Victualer-Cook, 

Prepare & Serve Food 

Captain’s Choice 

Chapter 101 §2 Transient Vendor Jules Besch Stationers  

North of Highland Camping Area 

Days Market and Deli  

Chapter 140 §177 Pool Tables North of Highland Camping Area 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The licenses will not be issued. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve 2019 Seasonal Common Victualer (food) for Captain’s Choice 

Restaurant and the Transient Vendor Licenses for Jules Besch Stationers, North of Highland Camping Area, and 

Days Market and Deli and the Pool Table License for North of Highland Camping Area, upon compliance with 

all regulations and receipt of the necessary documents and fees and to Authorize the Chair to sign. 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6B 
 

 

 

 



2 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Renewal Application for 2019: Captain’s Choice Restaurant  

2. Renewal Application for 2019: Jules Besch Stationers  

3. Renewal Application for 2019:  North of Highland Camping Area 

4. Renewal Application for 2019: Days Market and Deli  



Consent Agenda Item:  6B1



















Consent Agenda Item: 6B2 















Consent Agenda Item:  6B3



















  Agenda Item: 6B4 











                        DRAFT  

 

Consent Agenda Item: 6C 

                                            Truro Select Board Meeting 

 Tuesday, April 4, 2019  

 Truro Town Hall Selectmen’s Chambers  

 

 

 

 

Select Board Members Present:  Chair Robert Weinstein; Maureen, Kristen Reed, Janet 

Worthington   

Regrets: Paul Wisotzky 

 

Present: Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer; Assistant Town Manager Kelly Sullivan-Clark 

 

Chair Robert Weinstein called meeting to order at 11:00 a.m.  

 

FINAL REVIEW OF TOWN MEETING WARRANT 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer reviewed some changes in the Warrant and said there were 

three Articles remaining for the Selectmen’s recommendations for Town Meeting.    

 

Article 11 Acquisition of the Walsh Property  

Ms. Palmer said the Town has a signed purchase agreement with the Walsh family for their 

nearly 70-acre property.  The Article authorizes the purchase and creates a committee to 

determine how the property will be best used.  The Selectmen expressed their enthusiasm for the 

wide-ranging opportunities the property would afford.  They and the Town Manager thanked 

those who have been helping with the negotiations, which have been discussed only in Executive 

Sessions until now.  The Conservation Trust, Carl Brotman and the Truro Affordable Housing 

Authority, and Selectmen Paul Wisotzky and Janet Worthington were all acknowledged for their 

roles in making the purchase possible.  

 

Kristen Reed moved to recommend Article 11 as printed in the Warrant.  Maureen Burgess 

seconded, and the motion carried 4-0-0. 

 

Article 13, Section 3 – Community Preservation Act 

Edgewood Farm Historic Preservation Project Phase 4 

At the last meeting, Selectmen asked to hear more about the project.  Truro Center for the Arts at 

Castle Hill Executive Artistic Director Cherie Mittenthal, Managing Director Kathy Collins, and 

Treasurer Karen Tosh came forward.  They reviewed the history of their preservation of the three 

historic buildings at Edgewood Farm, the historical preservation restriction that had been 

executed, and the cost of historical authenticity for the restoration.  They enumerated Castle 

Hill’s offerings to the community and discussed the need for an elevator in the barn to provide  

handicap access to the second floor.  They responded to Selectmen’s questions on improving a 

negative perception of Castle Hill as elitist, their ability to fundraise as a private, non-profit 

501(3)(c) organization, public access to the property at Edgewood Farm, and the phases of the 

project.  Cherie Mittenthal said they do not plan to ask for CPA money for another phase.  The 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen’s meeting of 4/4/19 2 

 

 

historical restoration is near completion, she said.  She reported on more renovations that will be 

funded through other sources.   

 

Susan Areson from the Finance Committee came forward to explain the thought process of the 

Finance Committee when they voted against recommending the Article.  She said they had 

considered the exclusivity perception, the unknown number of phases for the project, other Town 

projects, and not spending all CPA money for the fiscal year.   Kathy Collins asked for specific 

recommendations for ideas of how to better reach out to the community.  Kristen Reed suggested 

contacting department heads for ideas.  Ms. Palmer suggested Castle Hill do a mail-out to Truro 

residents to make them aware of their programs and activities.  She reminded everyone that 

while the Selectmen make recommendations, it is the voters at Town Meeting who make the 

decision. 

 

Maureen Burgess moved to recommend Article 13, Section 3 as printed in the Warrant.  Kristen 

Reed seconded, and the motion carried 4-0-0.  

 

Article 17 – Petitioned Article 

Establish a Truro Climate Action Committee 

Town Counsel has advised that this is a non-binding, advisory Article.  The Selectmen would set 

up the committee if it is approved at Town Meeting.  It might be done as an additive piece to the 

existing Energy Committee.   

 

Kristen Reed moved to recommend Article 17 as printed in the Warrant.  Maureen Burgess 

seconded, and the motion carried 4-0-0. 

 

Withdrawn Petitioned Article 

Chair Weinstein said he had a letter to read for one of the petitioned articles, but Ms. Palmer said 

it would not be necessary to read the letter into record now that it the Article is withdrawn from 

the Warrant.  

 

TOWN MANAGER’S COMMENTS 

Ms. Palmer discussed emergency responses at Truro beaches.  She had gone to a meeting at the 

state house with other Cape officials.  The state has offered $383,000 of funding for satellite call 

boxes, stretchers and repeaters.  Truro has made its request for $144,000 of the money.  Chair 

Weinstein gave thanks to Governor Baker for the funds.   

 

The Town Manager announced that there are two upcoming Stop the Bleed presentations this 

week.   

ADJOURNMENT 

Maureen moved to adjourn, and the meeting was adjourned at 12:23 p.m.   

 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen’s meeting of 4/4/19 3 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Mary Rogers, Secretary 
 

 

 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Robert Weinstein, Chair    Maureen Burgess, Vice-chair 

 

 

 

________________________________         ____________________________________ 

Kristen Reed       Paul Wisotzky 

 

 

___________________________________         

  Janet Worthington, Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Public Records Material of 4/4/19 

April 4, 2019 Annual Town Meeting Warrant 
 



                     DRAFT 
Consent Agenda Item: 6C 

Truro Select Board Meeting 

 Tuesday, April 9, 2019  

 Truro Town Hall Selectmen’s Chambers  

 

Select Board Members Present:  Chair Robert Weinstein; Maureen, Kristen Reed, Paul 

Wisotzky, Janet Worthington    

Present: Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer; Assistant Town Manager Kelly Sullivan-Clark 

 

Chair Robert Weinstein called meeting to order at 5:16 p.m.   

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

Avenue D 

Paul Wisotzky moved to open the hearing for Avenue D.   Maureen Burgess seconded, and the 

motion carried 5-0.  The public hearing opened at 5:20 p.m. 

 

Ave Rosenthal explained her request for two licenses for Avenue D at 14 Truro Center Rd., Unit 

C.  She is asking for the liquor license in order to offer a wine bar bistro inside the premises.  

The back deck will not be used.  The Board of Health has approved the venture.  She answered 

questions from the Selectmen on seating capacity, staff arrival time, and conditions for possible 

future use of the deck.  Ms. Rosenthal said she has cleaned up the area behind the building.  

There were 13 letters of support and 6 in opposition, Chair Weinstein reported.  Many of the 

concerns stated in the letters had been addressed, he said.   

 

From the public, Bruce Decker asked for further clarification on use of the back door to the deck.  

He also had concerns about good neighbor policy with a future owner of the complex.   

 

Chair Weinstein closed the public hearing.     

 

Janet Worthington moved to approve the ABCC Licensing Authority Certification form for a 

New Seasonal On-premises Pouring Wine and Malt License excluding the deck area and 

Common Victualer License for Ave D. Rosenthal, Manager and Owner of Avenue D. Inc. dba 

Avenue D, 14 Truro Center Rd. Unit C.  Kristen Reed seconded. 

  

Robert Weinstein moved to amend the motion to state that the back doors were to be kept closed.  

Paul Wisotzky seconded. The motion carried 5-0.   

 

The motion as amended - to approve the ABCC Licensing Authority Certification form for a 

New Seasonal On-premises Pouring Wine and Malt License, excluding the deck area and with 

back doors kept closed; and Common Victualer License for Ave D. Rosenthal, Manager and 

Owner of Avenue D. Inc. dba Avenue D, 14 Truro Center Rd. Unit C - carried 5-0.   

 

Maureen Burgess moved to approve a change in the hours of operation to 3 p.m. to 10 p.m. 

Paul Wisotzky seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.   



Minutes of the Board of Selectmen meeting of 4/9/19 2 

 

Captain’s Choice 

Chair Weinstein opened the hearing at 5:55 p.m. 

 

Christopher King, owner of Captain’s Choice Restaurant at 4 Highland Road Unit D. and his 

attorney presented the request to remove two tables in the outdoor patio and construct a free-

standing sit-down bar for six persons in the outdoor patio space.  Mr. King had submitted all the 

required documents for alteration of the premises.   

 

Janet Wells, an abutter, confirmed that there has been no problems with their existing outside 

space.  

 

Chair Robert Weinstein closed the public hearing. 

 

Paul Wisotzky moved to approve the amendment of Christopher King’s alcohol license for 

Captain’s Choice Restaurant to remove two tables and construct a free-standing sit-down bar for 

six persons.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION 

Annual Report of Cape Cod Commission 

Truro Representative to the Cape Cod Commission (CCC) Kevin Grunwald presented highlights 

from the Annual Report on new leadership of CCC and the Regional Policy Plan goals, meant to 

serve as a template for Truro’s Local Comprehensive Plan. Chair Weinstein thanked Mr. 

Grunwald for his service on the Cape Cod Commission.  Kevin Grunwald said the Regional 

Transportation Plan, which is being updated, will have a big impact on Truro.   

 

Proposed Beach Parking Fee Increase 

Recreation and Beach Director Damion Clements proposed a list of increased beach operation 

fees, meant to off-set the increased operational costs.  Janet Worthington had reservations about 

increasing fees for residents.  Paul Wisotzky commented on the increased costs at beaches and 

noted that the Beach Commission is not in agreement with the proposed increases.  Eliza Harned, 

Chair of the Beach Commission, explained that they had not favored the resident fee jump in ten 

dollars and questioned the fire permit fees.  Mr. Clement said the resident fee had not been 

adjusted since 2011, and he was trying to get it aligned with other Cape towns.  The Beach 

Director had made comparisons with beach fees from other communities.   Ms. Palmer said she 

could support increasing resident fees over a period of two years, rather than doing it all at once.   

 

Paul Wisotzky moved to approve the increases for 2019 with a change to the Resident Beach 

Sticker fee to $20.  Maureen Burgess seconded and the motion carried 5-0.    

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: Consent for Modifications – Crown Castle-

Wireless Communications Facilities Lease Agreement 

B. Review and Approve Kevin Grunwald, reappointment as Truro’s Representative to the 

Cape Cod Commission for a three-year term 



Minutes of the Board of Selectmen meeting of 4/9/19 3 

 

C. Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes: March 19, 2019 and March 26, 2019. 

 

Paul Wisotzky moved to approve the Consent Agenda with one amendment.  Maureen Burgess 

seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.   

 

SELECTMEN REPORTS AND TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 

Pet Emergency, Tip a Cop and Stop the Bleed were three programs that drew high praise from 

participating Selectmen.  Kristen Reed said it was a pleasure to be a part of the Tip a Cop event 

at Montano’s in support of the Special Olympics.  She had also attended a training session of 

Stop the Bleed and urged the public to attend a training at any town’s Public Safety Department.   

Janet Worthington had attended Tip a Cop, the Pet Emergency program, two great events.  

Maureen Burgess had gone to Pet Emergency, Tip a Cop and Stop the Bleed, a training she 

found so valuable, she has ordered a kit for her home. 

 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer noted the dates for the Budget Hearing on April 11, 2019 and 

Candidates’ Night at Pre-Town Meeting on Wednesday, April 17, 2019.  She said there are 

monthly Stop the Bleed training sessions being offered in Truro.  A decision is coming soon on 

phones for the ocean beaches, and stretchers are on order.  Ms. Palmer had met with other Outer 

Cape towns and Seashore to hear about the Woods Hole study and to plan allocations of state 

money for emergency equipment for the beaches. 

 

SELECTMEN COMMENTS 

Janet Worthington said she has received positive feedback on the Walsh property; one person 

had suggested holding a forum for more information about the land and for organizing the 

working group.  

 

Kristen Reed asked about next steps she could relay to a citizen interested in bringing to a future 

Town Meeting an Article on snow removal on private roads.    

 

Robert Weinstein commented on heavy delivery trucks which block and damage unpaved roads 

like Old King’s Highway when they get stuck.    

 

Chair Weinstein gave thanks to the Police Chief and Department who participated in the Tip a 

Cop event and special thanks to Bob Montano for his positive community engagement with year-

round operation of restaurant and making the venue available for Town events.   Janet 

Worthington suggested issuing a proclamation to formally thank him. 

  

AGENDA FOR NEXT MEETINGS 

The Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer reviewed agenda items for the next meetings: 

April 16 - Work Session:  Executive Session and discussion of Walsh property. 

April 23 - Regular Meeting: Conservation Commission bylaws, Town Meeting Motion 

assignments, Herring River MOU amendment, and seasonal licenses. 

Chair Weinstein announced the Cape Cod Selectmen’s meeting at PB Boulangerie in Wellfleet, 

April 12, 2019 at 7:30 a.m.  School funding is the featured topic. 



Minutes of the Board of Selectmen meeting of 4/9/19 4 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Paul Wisotzky moved to adjourn.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the meeting was adjourned at 

6:49 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Mary Rogers, Secretary 

 

 

 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Robert Weinstein, Chair    Maureen Burgess, Vice-chair 

 

 

 

________________________________         ____________________________________ 

Kristen Reed       Paul Wisotzky 

 

 

___________________________________         

  Janet Worthington, Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

Public Records Material of 4/9/19 

1. Application materials for Avenue D 

2. License application for Captain’s Choice Restaurant 

3. Cape Cod Commission’s Annual Report 

4. Beach Fee proposals and fee comparisons with other towns 

5. Crown Castle-Wireless Communications Facilities Lease Agreement 

6. Kevin Grunwald’s reappointment papers for Cape Cod Commission  

 

 



                      DRAFT 

 

Consent Agenda Item: 6C 

Finance Committee Budget Hearing  

Board of Selectmen Meeting 

Truro Community Center 

April 11, 2019 

 

 

Finance Committee Present: Robert Panessiti, Chair; Susan Areson, Jay Coburn, Richard 

Wood 

Regrets: Lori Meads 

Board of Selectmen Present: Robert Weinstein, Chair; Maureen Burgess, Kristen Reed, Paul 

Wisotzky, Janet Worthington 

Present: Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer; Town Accountant Trudi Brazil 

 

Finance Committee Chair Robert Panessiti called the meeting to order and opened the public 

hearing for the Fiscal Year 2020 Budget at 6:04 p.m.  Robert Weinstein called the Board of 

Selectmen meeting to order.   

 

Mr. Panessiti explained the budget process that the Budget Task Force had conducted to plan for 

Fiscal Year 2020.  He stated that the total FY20 Budget is $20,089,615.  The Finance 

Committee’s Budget Message addresses the ability to offer needed services for Truro.  He 

commented on the influences of the aging population, housing, salaries, seasonal population 

influx, and job creation.  The main source of income for the Town is derived from property 

taxes, he said.  Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB) is a state requirement, but it is expected 

to drop next year.  He discussed debt exclusion requests in the Warrant.  These vary each year.  

Mr. Panessiti reviewed the Operating Budget Summary.   He commented on the pie chart that 

depicted personnel expenses, a significant part of the Budget.  He explained the 2.5% goal and 

the 5-year plan for budgeting. 

 

Selectman Kristen Reed thanked the Budget Task Force for helping her understand the budget 

process.  Chair Robert Weinstein thanked the many people responsible for budget preparation.  

He noted that the process is a collaborative effort.  He commented on the state mandates for 

School and Public Safety.  He underlined Chair Panessiti’s observation that municipal budgets 

are very different from personal budgets and are planned over half a year in advance.    

  

Chair Panessiti invited questions from the public.  Christopher Clark asked about trends that 

Board members have noticed.  Selectmen Chair Robert Weinstein said he has studied budget 

rises for several years and has noticed the ever-increasing bottom line.  He said other towns try to 

keep a reasonable total and still provide services to their communities.  Janet Worthington said 

there has been a decrease in school age population, yet the cost of Schools stays high.  Finance 

Committee member Jay Coburn said budget increases will continue as long as towns preserve 

their own separate infrastructure without merging with other municipalities.  Town Manager Rae 

Ann Palmer said that Truro will be using new software to study data for trends.  Jay Coburn said 

a little town like Truro would be paying the same amount as a larger town for the software or 



Minutes of the Budget Hearing of 4/11/19  2 

 

 

other items.  Kristen Reed said Truro has been working on shared services with neighboring 

towns.  She said the ClearGov app already has Truro information included in its database.   

 

Christopher Clark asked what was the most difficult Budget piece that the Task Force faces.  

Chair Panessiti said Public Safety, Education, and staffing are all challenges.  Robert Weinstein 

added that resiliency in the face of Climate Change is another challenge.  He also discussed how 

the Education budget can add large increases when costly Special Needs provisions are 

necessary.  Chair Weinstein said that the state had provided some additional money for beach 

safety.  He discussed the importance of the Fire and Rescue.  Mr. Clark said this was all about 

risk situations.  Ms. Palmer said there is around one million dollars in the rainy day fund.  She 

said, from her perspective, the biggest budget challenge is meeting the needs of the community 

while balancing it with keeping costs under control  When the Town can’t cover expenses, the 

Town will need to make decisions on the services that can be provided. 

 

Monica Kraft asked why the Public Works Budget line had such a big decrease.  Trudi Brazil 

explained that all electricity has been moved to another line and that DPW has been the biggest 

user of electricity.  Rae Ann Palmer said the Town is now receiving energy credits. 

 

In closing, Mr. Panessiti commented on the visioning the Town will need as it moves forward.  

He recommended that residents volunteer on Town boards and attend meetings to stay informed.   

He gave thanks to staff and the Board of Selectmen for preparation of the FY20 Budget.   

 

Chair Panessiti closed the public hearing and adjourned the Finance Committee meeting. 

Paul Wisotzky moved to adjourn the Board of Selectmen meeting.  Maureen Burgess seconded, 

and the meeting was adjourned at 6:56 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Mary Rogers, Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes of the Budget Hearing of 4/11/19  3 

 

 

 

 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Robert Weinstein, Chair    Maureen Burgess, Vice-chair 

 

 

 

________________________________         ____________________________________ 

Kristen Reed       Paul Wisotzky 

 

 

___________________________________         

  Janet Worthington, Clerk 
 


	19-04-23 BoS Agenda
	3A Agenda Request-Darell Shedd-Zoning Board of Appeals
	3A1 Darrell Shedd Application to Serve
	3A2 Re_ Applicants for ZBA
	5A Update on Local Regulations Agenda Request
	5A1 Updated BOH Regulations
	5A2 Truro Conservation Regulations
	5B  Crow's Nest Condo Agenda Request
	5B1 Crows Nest Condominium Conversion Application 1 and 2
	5B2 Crows Nest Association
	5C Vote on BoS Motions Agenda Request
	5C1 Motions
	6 Consent Agenda List
	6A1 Agenda Request-Application for New or Expansion of Water Service-2 Amanda Lane
	6A1 Board of Health Town Water Service Application
	6A2 Agenda Request - CPA support
	6A2 Letter for increased CPA funding
	6A2 RE_CPA Letter
	6B Agenda Request Renewal of seasonal Common Vic and Transient Vendor
	6B1 Captains Choice Common Vic
	6B2 Jules Besch Stationers Business Application
	6B3 North of Highland Camping Area
	6B4 Days Market and Deli Business Application
	6Ca TBOS min 4.4.19
	6Cb TBOS min 4.9.19
	6Cc Buget Hearing 4.11.19



